Cesia Y. Rodriguez

From: Margarita Garza

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Cesia Y. Rodriguez

Subject: Re: Webb County Court-at-Law Il DWI Court: Agenda Item Approval for Budget YR3

Good afternoon Ms. Rodriguez,

On my end, there isn’t anything that should be changed, however Mr. Flores has the final say. I’ll remind him once more
so you are able to finalize the item with Ms. Mata.

Kind Regards,

Margarita H. Garza

On Sep 9, 2020, at 2:48 PM, Cesia Y. Rodriguez <crodriguez@webbcountytx.gov> wrote:

Mr. Flores,

Our court requests assistance on the submission of the agenda item referenced below. Please
advise if it is approved by the Economic Development department. I spoke with Ms. Melinda
Mata and if approved by you, she would be able to add it to the September 14, 2020 agenda.

If not approved please advise the additional information needed for approval for the September
28, 2020 agenda.

Thank you for your attention and courtesies to this matter.
Sincerely,

Cesia Y. Rodriguez

Court Administrator

Webb County Court-at-Law II
1110 Victoria St. Suite 404
Laredo, Texas 78040

Tel. (956) 523-4332

Fax (956) 523-5075

This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you believe you have received it in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without copying or disclosing it.

From: Cesia Y. Rodriguez

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Margarita Garza <magarza@webbcountytx.gov>; James Flores <jflores@webbcountytx.gov>
Cc: Victor Vasquez <vvasquez@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Webb County Court-at-Law || DWI Court: Agenda Item Approval for Budget YR3

Ms. Garza,



Is there additional information that the Economic Development department needs to submit the
item? Do we have permission to request the item be added by our department?

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

From: Victor Vasquez

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Margarita Garza <magarza@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Cesia Y. Rodriguez <crodriguez@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Webb County Court-at-Law || DWI Court: Agenda Item Approval for Budget YR3

Good Morning Mrs. Garza,

I hope all is well both at home and at work. Here it is that time again as
preparation for the new Budget Year Commences. I have included the approved and
received Notice Of Award continuation of grant funds for Year 3 of the Webb County
Court-At-Law II DWI Court Grant (TI081049-03). I would like confirmation of the
Single Point Of Contact (SPOC) Procedure to continue to comply with all requirements
for the operations and fulfillment for the remainder of the grant.

Please share if there is any other documentation needed to make this
justification on item submission for Commissioners Court. I make myself available for
any other questions or concerns regarding this matter. Thank You.

Commissioners Court Meeting

County Court-at-Law 2 DWI Court Program Non-Competing Continuation Application Year
Grant T1-18-008

Submitted for: Victor Vasquez Il Submitted By: Victor Ve
Department: County Court At Law #2

Information

Subject:

Discussion and possible action to ratify the County Court-at-Law 2 DWI Court Program suk
Year 3, non-competing Continuation Grant Application for SAMHSA Grant #T1-081049 (TI-
grant solicitation has been reviewed, and is compliant with SPOC. There will be no impact:
Fund. [Requested by County Court at Law Il - DWI Court Program; Account #2356-20

Issue: Grant funds have already been awarded for the next 5 years. However, it is requirec



agency to submit a non-competing continuation application for each individual year of the ¢
it is the intention of County Court-at-Law 2 to continue to renew services under the grant o
years, a hon-competing continuation application will be submitted by the DWI Court Progra
services for year 3.

Solution: Ratify the submission of the Continuation application as submitted in order to allt
Program to continue to offer services under the grant for year 3.

Result: County Court-at-Law 2 will continue to remain in compliance with SPOC, and with
rules and regulations set forth by the funding agency.

Background:
This grant has previously been approved and awarded for the next 5 years.

Previous Court Action:

Fiscal Impact

Budget Account Number: 2356-2070
Funding Source: SAMHSA Grant
Balance: n/a

Financial Impact:
There will be no impact to the General Fund.

Sincerely,

Victor Vasquez II1

DWI Court Program Director
Webb County Court-at-Law II
Judicial Center of Excellence
1110 Victoria St. Suite 404
Laredo, Texas 78040

Office Tel. (956) 523-4818
Office Mobile. (956) 462-8766

This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you believe you have received it in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without copying or
disclosing it.



